CENTRAL HARDIN HIGH SCHOOL SCHOOL BASED DECISION MAKING COUNCIL

MINUTES March 21, 2018

Central Hardin High School Mission Statement: The mission of Central Hardin High School, in partnership with the student, home and community, is to ensure through personal attention, effective leadership, and dedicated service, that all students develop the knowledge, skills, and attitudes essential for success.

1. OPENING BUSINESS:

- A. Call to Order/Roll Call/Recognition of Visitors: Tim Isaacs, chairperson, called the Central Hardin High School SBDM council to order @ 4:02 PM. Members in attendance were Chastity Yates, Katherine Graybeal, Rebecca Rawlings, Tara Graziano, Emily Robbins. Members Natalie Crimmins, Brandon Mudd, Tiffany Spratt, Joseph Espinoza, Samantha Dougherty, Sherry Powers, Heather Jones, and Erika Bouttier were absent. John Stith, HCS Chief Operations Officer was also in attendance.
- **B. Agenda Approval:** Council reviewed the agenda for meeting. *ORDER 18-06* Rebecca Rawlings made a motion for the agenda to be approved. Chastity Yates seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
- **C. Minutes Approval:** Council reviewed the minutes from February 21, 2018. *ORDER 18-06* Tara Graziano made a motion for the minutes from the date mentioned above to be accepted as read. Rebecca Rawlings seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
- 2. STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT: None
- 3. PROGRAM REVIEW: None
- 4. BUDGET: Council reviewed budget report prepared by Amy Wheeler
- 5. **COMMITTEE REPORTS:** None
- **6. OLD BUSINESS: SBDM Council Requirements--**Tim Isaacs made mention that all members of council have not completed the SBDM requirements.

7. NEW BUSINESS

- **A. Staff Allocations:** Tim Isaacs discussed staff allocations for the 2018-19 school year. *ORDER 18-07* A formal motion to accept allocations was made by Rebecca Rawlings. Katherine Graybeal seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
- **B. PD Plan:** Chastity Yates discussed the PD plan. The active shooter training was rescheduled from June 5 to May 22nd. There was a change in the Mastery Learning Update from four hours to six hours. *ORDER-18-08* Rebecca Rawlings made a motion to accept the PD as presented. Emily Robbins seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
- C. Gifted & Talented Science: A proposed plan for upper-level students to take higher level science courses was presented. The plan included students to bypass Integrated Science in 9th grade and begin in Biology as freshman. Students would be need to meet two of the four requirements: Complete Algebra I and Geometry in middle school and begin in Algebra II at CHHS, meet the Science benchmark on the ACT (23), has an ACT composite score of 24 or higher, scores a 75% or higher on Integrated Science Skills Assessment (as developed by the Science department). Item was tabled until the Science department had a chance to discuss. Item will be brought to April meeting.
- **8. PERSONNEL:** Tim Isaacs made mention that several classified coaching jobs would be posting. Tim Isaacs mentioned the Science department will have vacant positions due to Pam Cox retiring, and Brian Hash accepting a job in another field.
- 9. ADJOURNMENT: Council adjourned at 4:38 PM.

NEXT MEETING DATE: April 18, 2018 @ 4:00PM

Respectfully Submitted, Jami Larkin--Recording Secretary